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City of Colorado Springs 
ADDENDUM #1 

Q24-080 NA 
07/22/2024 

NAME OF PROJECT:  On-Call Signs and Decals 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE: REMAINS: TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2024 - NO LATER THAN 2:00 PM 

This document shall become as fully a part of the above named solicitation and Contract 
Documents as if included and shall take full and complete precedence over anything stated or 
shown to the contrary in them. 

Acknowledgment: Each Offeror shall indicate in the place provided acknowledgment of receipt of 
this Addendum. 
Each and every Offeror, subcontractor, and material supplier shall be responsible for 
reading each and every item in this Addendum to ascertain the extent and manner it affects 
the work in which he is interested. 
 

***CHANGES TO THE PUBLICATION NOTICE*** 
 
The following items and information are corrections and additions to the above referenced project.  
 

1. MMT’S RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
 

  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Offeror shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below, and this addendum must 
be returned as part of the proposal. 
 
 
 
         
Signature      Date 
 
       
Firm 
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Q1. Does it have to be screen print or will Direct Print work?  

A1. Cost-effective high performance alternate materials may be considered, if the 
performance meets or exceeds the warranty requirements.  Please provide photo 
examples if alternative materials are proposed. 

Q2. On the requests for ADA signs will Thermo Compression work for the Braille? 

A2. Cost-effective high performance alternate materials may be considered, if the 
performance meets or exceeds the warranty requirements.  Please provide photo 
examples if alternative materials are proposed. 

Q3. Can we bid partial on this project? 

A3. Yes, the City of Colorado Springs reserves the right to make more than one award 
using the evaluation criteria listed in this RFQ to determine the best value and the greatest 
overall benefit to the City. 

Q4. Is MMT open to flat bed printing the aluminum signage and / or vinyl decal adhere to the top 
instead of screen printing to the aluminum. Flat bed printing and / or vinyl would fulfill the one year 
warranty period. 

A4. Cost-effective high performance alternate materials may be considered, if the 
performance meets or exceeds the warranty requirements.  Please provide photo 
examples if alternative materials are proposed.  

Q5. As an option can we do a HP latex digital print?  

A5. Cost-effective high performance alternate materials may be considered, if the 
performance meets or exceeds the warranty requirements.  Please provide photo 
examples if alternative materials are proposed. 

Q6. Once a PO is entered, what is the turnaround time for product to be delivered?  

A6. Turnaround time will be negotiated and determined working with the vendor, based 
on order size and complexity.    

Q7. Please further explain the installation aspect and requirements. 

A7. Installation may include decals to external and internal vehicle surfaces.  

Q8.There is no size info for the route number decals. What size would you like that to be?  

A8. Current decal is 1.25”W x 2.25”H 

Q9. Does the alternate material pertain to the downtown shuttle ZEB signs, or also the route 
number decals? 

A9. Cost-effective high performance alternate materials may be considered, if the 
performance meets or exceeds the warranty requirements.  Please provide photo 
examples if alternative materials are proposed. 
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